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Dated: September 16, 2025.
Suzanne H. Plimpton,

Reports Clearance Officer, National Science
Foundation.

[FR Doc. 2025-18108 Filed 9-18-25; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 7555-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[NRC-2025-0001]
Sunshine Act Meetings

TIME AND DATE: Weeks of September 22,
29, and October 6, 13, 20, 27, 2025. The
schedule for Commission meetings is
subject to change on short notice. The
NRC Commission Meeting Schedule can
be found on the internet at: https://
www.nre.gov/public-involve/public-
meetings/schedule.html.

PLACE: The NRC provides reasonable
accommodation to individuals with
disabilities where appropriate. If you
need a reasonable accommodation to
participate in these public meetings or
need this meeting notice or the
transcript or other information from the
public meetings in another format (e.g.,
braille, large print), please contact the
Reasonable Accommodations Resource
by email at Reasonable
Accommodations.Resource@nrc.gov.
Determinations on requests for
reasonable accommodation will be
made on a case-by-case basis.

STATUS: Public.

Members of the public may request to
receive the information in these notices
electronically. If you would like to be
added to the distribution, please contact
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Office of the Secretary, Washington, DC
20555, at 301-415-1969, or by email at
Betty. Thweatt@nrc.gov or
Samantha.Miklaszewski@nrc.gov.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:
Week of September 22, 2025
There are no meetings scheduled for
the week of September 22, 2025.
Week of September 29, 2025—Tentative
There are no meetings scheduled for
the week of September 29, 2025.
Week of October 6, 2025—Tentative
Tuesday, October 7, 2025

10:00 a.m. Meeting With the
Organization of Agreement States
and the Conference of Radiation
Control Program Directors (Public
Meeting (Contact: Jeffrey Lynch:
301-415-5041)

Additional Information: The meeting
will be held in the Commissioners’

Hearing Room, 11555 Rockville Pike,
Rockville, Maryland. The public is
invited to attend the Commission’s
meeting in person or watch live via
webcast at the Web address—

https://video.nrc.gov/. If attending in
person, please contact the staff member
listed above at least 24 hours in advance
of the meeting to ensure timely
processing into the building.

Week of October 13, 2025—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for
the week of October 13, 2025.

Week of October 20, 2025—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for
the week of October 20, 2025.

Week of October 27, 2025—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for
the week of October 27, 2025.
CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:
For more information or to verify the
status of meetings, contact Wesley Held
at 301-287-3591 or via email at
Wesley.Held@nrc.gov.

The NRC is holding the meetings
under the authority of the Government
in the Sunshine Act, 5 U.S.C. 552b.

Dated: September 17, 2025.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Wesley W. Held,
Policy Coordinator, Office of the Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2025-18177 Filed 9-17—-25; 11:15 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION
[Docket Nos. K2025-1336; MC2025-1689
and K2025-1679; MC2025-1695 and K2025—
1685]

New Postal Products

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission is
acknowledging a recent Postal Service
filing for the Commission’s
consideration concerning a negotiated
service agreement. This notice informs
the public of the filing, invites public
comment, and takes other
administrative steps.

DATES: Comments are due: September
24, 2025.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments
electronically via the Commission’s
Filing Online system at https://
www.prc.gov. Those who cannot submit
comments electronically should contact
the person identified in the FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION CONTACT section by
telephone for advice on filing
alternatives.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David A. Trissell, General Counsel, at
202-789-6820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Table of Contents

L. Introduction
II. Public Proceeding(s)
III. Summary Proceeding(s)

1. Introduction

Pursuant to 39 CFR 3041.405, the
Commission gives notice that the Postal
Service filed request(s) for the
Commission to consider matters related
to Competitive negotiated service
agreement(s). The request(s) may
propose the addition of a negotiated
service agreement from the Competitive
product list or the modification of an
existing product currently appearing on
the Competitive product list.

The public portions of the Postal
Service’s request(s) can be accessed via
the Commission’s website (http://
www.pre.gov). Non-public portions of
the Postal Service’s request(s), if any,
can be accessed through compliance
with the requirements of 39 CFR
3011.301.1

Section II identifies the docket
number(s) associated with each Postal
Service request, if any, that will be
reviewed in a public proceeding as
defined by 39 CFR 3010.101(p), the title
of each such request, the request’s
acceptance date, and the authority cited
by the Postal Service for each request.
For each such request, the Commission
appoints an officer of the Commission to
represent the interests of the general
public in the proceeding, pursuant to 39
U.S.C. 505 and 39 CFR 3000.114 (Public
Representative). The Public
Representative does not represent any
individual person, entity or particular
point of view, and, when Commission
attorneys are appointed, no attorney-
client relationship is established.
Section II also establishes comment
deadline(s) pertaining to each such
request.

The Commission invites comments on
whether the Postal Service’s request(s)
identified in Section II, if any, are
consistent with the policies of title 39.
Applicable statutory and regulatory
requirements include 39 U.S.C. 3632, 39
U.S.C. 3633, 39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR
part 3035, and 39 CFR part 3041.
Comment deadline(s) for each such
request, if any, appear in Section II.

Section III identifies the docket
number(s) associated with each Postal
Service request, if any, to add a

1 See Docket No. RM2018-3, Order Adopting
Final Rules Relating to Non-Public Information,
June 27, 2018, Attachment A at 19-22 (Order No.
4679).
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standardized distinct product to the
Competitive product list or to amend a
standardized distinct product, the title
of each such request, the request’s
acceptance date, and the authority cited
by the Postal Service for each request.
Standardized distinct products are
negotiated service agreements that are
variations of one or more Competitive
products, and for which financial
models, minimum rates, and
classification criteria have undergone
advance Commission review. See 39
CFR 3041.110(n); 39 CFR 3041.205(a).
Such requests are reviewed in summary
proceedings pursuant to 39 CFR
3041.325(c)(2) and 39 CFR
3041.505(f)(1). Pursuant to 39 CFR
3041.405(c)—(d), the Commission does
not appoint a Public Representative or
request public comment in proceedings
to review such requests.

II. Public Proceeding(s)

1. Docket No(s).: K2025-1336; Filing
Title: USPS Request Concerning
Amendment One to Priority Mail
Contract 796, with Material Filed Under
Seal; Filing Acceptance Date: September
16, 2025; Filing Authority: 39 CFR
3035.105 and 39 CFR 3041.505; Public
Representative: Kenneth Moeller;
Comments Due: September 24, 2025.

2. Docket No(s).: MC2025-1689 and
K2025-1679; Filing Title: USPS Request
to Add Priority Mail Express
International, Priority Mail International
& First-Class Package International
Service Contract 89 to Competitive
Product List and Notice of Filing
Materials Under Seal; Filing Acceptance
Date: September 16, 2025; Filing
Authority: 39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR
3035.105, and 39 CFR 3041.310; Public
Representative: Maxine Bradley;
Comments Due: September 24, 2025.

3. Docket No(s).: MC2025-1695 and
K2025-1685; Filing Title: USPS Request
to Add Priority Mail Express, Priority
Mail & USPS Ground Advantage
Contract 1415 to the Competitive
Product List and Notice of Filing
Materials Under Seal; Filing Acceptance
Date: September 16, 2025; Filing
Authority: 39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR
3035.105, and 39 CFR 3041.310; Public
Representative: Elsie Lee-Robbins;
Comments Due: September 24, 2025.

III. Summary Proceeding(s)

None. See Section II for public

proceedings.
This Notice will be published in the
Federal Register.

Mallory S. Richards,

Federal Register Liaison.

[FR Doc. 2025-18192 Filed 9-18-25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-FW-P

OFFICE OF SCIENCE AND
TECHNOLOGY POLICY

Notice of Request for Information;
Technology Roadmap To Increase
Wildfire Firefighting Capabilities
AGENCY: Office of Science and
Technology Policy.

ACTION: Request for information.

SUMMARY: The Office of Science and
Technology Policy (OSTP) requests
input from all interested parties on the
development of a comprehensive,
technology roadmap to increase wildfire
firefighting capabilities at the Federal,
State, and local levels, pursuant to
Executive Order 14308. Through this
Request for Information (RFI), OSTP
seeks input from the public, including
fire professionals, academia, private
sector organizations, industry groups,
venture capital, philanthropic
organizations, and State, local, tribal,
and territorial governments, and any
other interest parties. other interest
parties, on priorities for such a
roadmap.

DATES: Interested persons are invited to
submit comments on or before 11:59
p.m. (ET) October 20, 2025.
ADDRESSES: Interested individuals and
organizations should submit comments
electronically via the Federal
eRulemaking Portal at http://
www.regulations.gov by searching the
Docket ID number OSTP-NATSEC-
2025-0034. Comments submitted in
response to this notice should be
submitted electronically through the
Federal eRulemaking Portal at http://
www.regulations.gov by selecting the
Docket ID number. Information on how
to use regulations.gov, including
instructions for accessing agency
documents, submitting comments, and
viewing the docket, is available on the
site under “FAQ” (https://
www.regulations.gov/faq).

Instructions

Response to this RFI is voluntary.
Please note that all submissions
received in response to this notice may
be posted on https://
www.regulations.gov/ or otherwise
released in their entirety.

Do not include in your submissions
any copyrighted material; information of
a confidential nature, such as personal
or proprietary information; or any
information you would not like to be
made publicly available.

OSTP will not respond to individual
submissions. A response to this RFI will
not be viewed as a binding commitment
to develop or pursue the project or ideas
discussed. This RFI is not accepting

applications for financial assistance or
financial incentives. Responses
containing references, studies, research,
and other empirical data that are not
widely published should include copies
of or electronic links to the referenced
materials. Responses from minors, or
responses containing profanity,
vulgarity, threats, or other inappropriate
language or content will not be
considered.

Comments submitted in response to
this notice are subject to the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA). Please note that
the United States Government will not
pay for response preparation, or for the
use of any information contained in a
response.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For
additional information, please direct
questions to NRE.RFI@usda.gov or Lisa
Kerle at 202—-720-0015.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On June
12, 2025, President Trump signed
Executive Order 14308 (Empowering
Commonsense Wildfire Prevention and
Response), which recognized that
firefighters across the country are forced
to rely on outdated technology and
directed the development of a
comprehensive technology roadmap.

OSTP seeks input from professionals
in the wildland firefighting community
to inform the wildfire technology
roadmap. For the purposes of this RFI,
“wildfire” refers to all fires that burn in
the natural environment, including
those that transition to the built
environment or begin in the built
environment and transition to
wildlands. The technology roadmap is
intended to increase wildfire firefighting
capabilities at the Federal, State, local,
tribal, and territorial levels, including
through enhanced integration or
application of artificial intelligence,
data sharing, innovative modeling and
mapping capabilities, and technology to
identify wildland fire ignitions, improve
weather forecasts that inform response
and evacuation, and improve
prevention, suppression, and response
capabilities.

OSTP is interested in opportunities to
advance novel and emerging technology
development and use, such as:

o fostering the commercialization of
artificial intelligence and innovative
modeling capabilities for use in wildfire
detection, monitoring, prevention,
suppression, response, and performance
measurement;

e creating synthetic wildfire imagery
datasets for training and testing
computer vision models;

¢ enabling next-generation lightning
mapping to advance fire weather
forecasts from sources of wildfire
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